4/15/24, 4:29 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Sand Creek Mine Inspection Report

OLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Sand Creek Mine Inspection Report

1 message
Mark Doran <mdoran@kti-usa.com> Thu, Apr 11, 2024 at 4:33 PM

To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Cc: Cal Kelley <ckelley@kti-usa.com>

Nikie,

Please see the attached photo of the new sign installed on site.

If you have any questions for us or need anything else please feel free to reach out.
Thanks,

Mark Doran

Project Manager/Estimator
Ph: 303.279.4150

Mbl: 720.951.1301

6201 Mclntyre St.

Golden, CO 80403

kelleytruckinginc.com

K KelleyTruckingi.

Earthmoving Contractors

Golden, CO » kelleytruckinginc.com

From: Cal Kelley <ckelley@kti-usa.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 5:00 PM

To: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Cc: Mark Doran <mdoran@kti-usa.com>

Subject: RE: Sand Creek Mine Inspection Report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r8138989937697649522%7Cmsg-f:179607944003966164... 1/4


https://www.google.com/maps/search/6201+McIntyre+St.+%0D%0A+Golden,+CO+80403?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/6201+McIntyre+St.+%0D%0A+Golden,+CO+80403?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/6201+McIntyre+St.+%0D%0A+Golden,+CO+80403?entry=gmail&source=g
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://kelleytruckinginc.com/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!eH4vG_4pUDLqn0wKHj-UILGE36_EN_YGBJ9uq6SEkxbHSGJcR1r-KWf7r4SY1hIgUrCwOozKPzT4Kv5qUy3ydQ$
mailto:ckelley@kti-usa.com
mailto:nikie.gagnon@state.co.us
mailto:mdoran@kti-usa.com

SAND CREEK MINE
Reclamation Permit Issued By
Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Board
Permit: M-1992-038
Operator: 4K Equipment, LLC

Phone: 303-2794}15_0

] W g bk
Liyt) *

: ) -I__ . -I"'E{.' Y S
A AN
e X Y \ii e

et el e ke
et e

gl - :'_ __.#: i - - .
1 "fi_'_l- > ':'.E:"- 5 ~ l-. )
S AR

Ly

-1 =

g | Fr e
Be - &






